FD-THG-G006/2/2023-DFO - THEOG-FOREST CIRCLE SHIMLA 1/402061/2024

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Theog Forest Division, Theog
Email; dfotheog1985@agmail.com Tele. & Fax. No.: 01783-238264

From: DFO Theog To: CCF (T) Shimla

Subject: - Diversion of 0.4867 hac. of forest land in favour of Sh. Baldev
Singh Thakur, Director, Kufri Fun Campus, Shimla for the
construction of Gravity Zip Ropeway, within the jurisdiction of
Theog (Shimla) Forest Division, District Shimla, HP (Online
Proposal No. FP/HP/Others/142897/2021).

Sir,

Kindly refer to the EDS dated 06.12.2023 on the subject cited
above.

In this context, it is submitted here that the spot has been inspected
on dated 03.05.2024 and it has been verified that neither any encroachment nor any work in
violation to the provision of FCA, 1980 has been done by the user agency on spot. However,
while checking of trees required to be felled, it was observed that there was some variation
in classes and species of few cutting trees which has been rectified and the enumeration list
of trees to be felled is hereby revised and uploaded against additional information of part-I1
accordingly.

Therefore, the case is recommended and submitted herewith for

favour of necessary consideration and approval please.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Theog Forest Division, Theog

Signed by Manish Rampal
Date: 13-05-2024 11:55:12
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